

RESEARCH APPENDIX -
PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE FROM DRAFTING FILE

Date Transfer Requested: 05/15/2019 (Per: MPG)

 **Compile Draft - Appendix Q**

- Appendix A  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0223/P1
- Appendix B  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0225/P1
- Appendix C  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0229/P1
- Appendix D  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0230/P1
- Appendix E  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0234/P1
- Appendix F  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0245/P1
- Appendix G  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0246/P1
- Appendix H  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0247/P1
- Appendix I  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0249/P1
- Appendix J  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0250/P1
- Appendix K  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0251/P1
- Appendix L  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0255/P1
- Appendix M  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0256/P1
- Appendix N  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0259/P1
- Appendix O  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0260/P1
- Appendix P  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0261/P1
- Appendix Q  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0262/P1
- Appendix R  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0263/P1
- Appendix S  The 2019 drafting file for LRB-0333/P1

has been copied/added to the drafting file for **2019 LRB-2186**

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

For: **Kathleen Bernier (608) 266-9172** Drafter: **mgallagh**
By: **chad** Secondary Drafters:
Date: **9/7/2018** May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: **YES**
Requester's email: **Rep.Bernier@legis.wisconsin.gov**
Carbon copy (CC) to: **joseph.kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov**
chad.zuleger@legis.wisconsin.gov
michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Election notices of municipal clerks concerning primaries (June 20, 2017, memo, item 57)

Instructions:

. § 10.06(3). This section enumerates the various election notices that municipal clerks are required to publish. While subparagraph (as) requires the publication of a Type A Notice of Referendum Election before the spring primary if there is direct legislation to be voted on, there is no requirement for such a notice for other referenda held in conjunction with the spring primary. There is also no requirement for the Type C Notice of Referendum for non-direct legislation referenda voted on at the spring primary or for any referenda to be voted on at the partisan primary, except as part of the general definition of the notice in 10.01(2)(c). Finally, there is no Type D Notice of Polling Hours and Locations requirement in this section for either the spring or partisan primary although it is required as part of the general definition of the Type D notice at 10.01(2)(d). For consistency, the Legislature could revise this section to include similar notice requirements for all elections.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mgallagh 9/17/2018	eweiss 9/20/2018			
/P1			mbarman 9/20/2018		Local

FE Sent For:

<END>



LRB-0262(?)
MPG:
emw

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

D-Note

191

SAJ
Xref ✓
PWF ✓

1 AN ACT ^{Gen ✓} relating to: referendum notices published by municipal clerks for
2 partisan and spring primaries. ✓

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires municipal clerks to publish certain notices, required under current law for spring and general elections, prior to a partisan primary or spring primary when a referendum will appear on the ballot at the spring or partisan primary. ✓

For further information see the *local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 10.06 (3) (as) ^X of the statutes is amended to read:

4 10.06 (3) (as) On the 4th Tuesday preceding the spring primary, when held, the
5 municipal clerk shall publish a type E notice. In cities and villages, the municipal
6 clerk shall publish a type A notice on the 4th Tuesday preceding the spring primary
7 of any ~~direct legislation questions~~ referendum to be voted on held at the primary.

History: 1973 c. 280; 1973 c. 334 s. 57; 1975 c. 275, 422; 1977 c. 107, 340, 427; 1979 c. 260, 311; 1983 a. 484; 1985 a. 304, 332; 1987 a. 391; 1989 a. 273; 1995 a. 16 s. 2; 1999 a. 182; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 24; 2007 a. 1; 2011 a. 32, 45, 75; 2013 a. 165; 2015 a. 118 ss. 120, 266 (10).

X

1 **SECTION 2.** 10.06 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 10.06 (3) (b) If there is to be a municipal primary, the municipal clerk shall
3 publish a type B notice on the Monday before the primary election. In cities and
4 villages, the municipal clerk shall publish a type C notice on the Monday before the
5 primary election of any ~~direct legislation questions~~ referendum to be voted on ~~held~~
6 at the primary.

History: 1973 c. 280; 1973 c. 334 s. 57; 1975 c. 275, 422; 1977 c. 107, 340, 427; 1979 c. 260, 311; 1983 a. 484; 1985 a. 304, 332; 1987 a. 391; 1989 a. 273; 1995 a. 16 s. 2; 1999 a. 182; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 24; 2007 a. 1; 2011 a. 32, 45, 75; 2013 a. 165; 2015 a. 118 ss. 120, 266 (10).

7 **SECTION 3.** 10.06 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 10.06 (3) (c) On the Monday before ~~the~~ each spring primary and election, the
9 municipal clerk shall publish a type B notice and a type D notice. If there are
10 municipal referenda, the municipal clerk shall publish a type C notice at the same
11 time.

History: 1973 c. 280; 1973 c. 334 s. 57; 1975 c. 275, 422; 1977 c. 107, 340, 427; 1979 c. 260, 311; 1983 a. 484; 1985 a. 304, 332; 1987 a. 391; 1989 a. 273; 1995 a. 16 s. 2; 1999 a. 182; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 24; 2007 a. 1; 2011 a. 32, 45, 75; 2013 a. 165; 2015 a. 118 ss. 120, 266 (10).

12 **SECTION 4.** 10.06 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 10.06 (3) (d) On the Monday preceding ~~the~~ each partisan primary and general
14 election, the municipal clerk shall publish a type D notice. If there are municipal
15 referenda, the municipal clerk shall publish type B and C notices at the same time.

History: 1973 c. 280; 1973 c. 334 s. 57; 1975 c. 275, 422; 1977 c. 107, 340, 427; 1979 c. 260, 311; 1983 a. 484; 1985 a. 304, 332; 1987 a. 391; 1989 a. 273; 1995 a. 16 s. 2; 1999 a. 182; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 24; 2007 a. 1; 2011 a. 32, 45, 75; 2013 a. 165; 2015 a. 118 ss. 120, 266 (10).

16

(END)

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0262/P1dn

MPG:...

EMW

— Date —

Chad Zuleger ↕

This draft includes item 57 from the June 20, 2017, Elections Commission memo. ✓
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Michael Gallagher
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 504-5811
michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-0262/P1dn
MPG:emw

September 20, 2018

Chad Zuleger:

This draft includes item 57 from the June 20, 2017, Elections Commission memo. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Michael Gallagher
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 504-5811
michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov



State of Wisconsin
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE

LRB-0262/P1
MPG:emw

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 **AN ACT** *to amend* 10.06 (3) (as), 10.06 (3) (b), 10.06 (3) (c) and 10.06 (3) (d) of the
2 statutes; **relating to:** referendum notices published by municipal clerks for
3 partisan and spring primaries.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires municipal clerks to publish certain notices, required under current law for spring and general elections, prior to a partisan primary or spring primary when a referendum will appear on the ballot at the spring or partisan primary.

For further information see the *local* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

4 **SECTION 1.** 10.06 (3) (as) of the statutes is amended to read:
5 10.06 (3) (as) On the 4th Tuesday preceding the spring primary, when held, the
6 municipal clerk shall publish a type E notice. In cities and villages, the municipal
7 clerk shall publish a type A notice on the 4th Tuesday preceding the spring primary
8 of any ~~direct legislation questions~~ referendum to be voted on held at the primary.

1 **SECTION 2.** 10.06 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 10.06 (3) (b) If there is to be a municipal primary, the municipal clerk shall
3 publish a type B notice on the Monday before the primary election. In cities and
4 villages, the municipal clerk shall publish a type C notice on the Monday before the
5 primary election of any ~~direct-legislation questions~~ referendum to be voted on held
6 at the primary.

7 **SECTION 3.** 10.06 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 10.06 (3) (c) On the Monday before the each spring primary and election, the
9 municipal clerk shall publish a type B notice and a type D notice. If there are
10 municipal referenda, the municipal clerk shall publish a type C notice at the same
11 time.

12 **SECTION 4.** 10.06 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 10.06 (3) (d) On the Monday preceding the each partisan primary and general
14 election, the municipal clerk shall publish a type D notice. If there are municipal
15 referenda, the municipal clerk shall publish type B and C notices at the same time.

16

(END)